

Thank you.

From: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 10:25 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Gelisse, Ashley (TREASURY); Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Fernanders v Wright, et al

Wayne:

It depends upon the circumstance. Per the Act, the Attorney General's Office is required to defend any cause of action involving any of the following:

- (a) The validity of this act.
- (b) The authority of a state official or officer acting under this act.
- (c) The authority of an emergency manager if the emergency manager is or was acting within the scope of authority for an emergency manager under this act.

I will need to review the document that Pete forwarded to determine the nature of Darnell's involvement.

Fred

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 10:17 AM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Headen, Frederick (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Cc: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Gelisse, Ashley (TREASURY); Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)
Subject: FW: Fernanders v Wright, et al

Would the EM usually be defended by the AG or a SAAG?

From: Peter Bade [<mailto:pbade@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:20 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY); Headen, Frederick (Treasury); Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Gerald Ambrose; Flint Mayor
Subject: Fernanders v Wright, et al

Gentlemen: I'm forwarding the attached motion for temporary restraining order that was filed in federal court. Darnell Earley is a named defendant. I am writing to seek guidance on whether the Attorney General will be representing him.

I do not have Darnell's new email address. I left a message on his cell phone this morning. I'm not sure if he's been served.

--

Peter M. Bade
Chief Legal Officer
City of Flint

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 5:25 PM
To: Gerald Ambrose
Cc: Jason Lorenz; Elizabeth Murphy
Subject: RE: Water issue

Thanks, Jerry.

From: Gerald Ambrose [mailto:gambrose@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 5:23 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Cc: Jason Lorenz; Elizabeth Murphy
Subject: Re: Water issue

Terry,

This is the quickest response I can give you...you will see the water issue is important and we are working on it everyday. If you go to our web site, you will see additional information we are posting for the public. And we have an RFP out soliciting expert assistance to assure we are doing everything we need to be doing. Let me know if you need something else.

Additional item - we stand by the statement that going back to DWSD would add some \$1 million monthly to our expenses, and DWSD's "offer" makes reference to a "long term" commitment, which presumably could mean leaving KWA....

We are committed to addressing this problem and are pursuing our strategy.

J

On Thu, Jan 22, 2015 at 4:27 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hello gentlemen...

I have been asked by the Governor's Communications Office if you might have any talking points on the water situation, ie, what's being done to address the situation, etc. Please forward if you do.

Sounds like the governor may be speaking with Flint media in the not-too-distant future, and I'd like to provide some background info, etc. for consistency of messaging.

Thanks, Terry